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STATE OF F L O ~ A  

Commissioners: 
J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
I S u s u F . C w  

LIU A. J A ~ E R  

Mr. Francis J. Heaton ' , . .  . 
'. DirectorlExtemal'Affairs 

Cellular One of Southwest Florida 
2100 Electronics Lane 
Fort Myers, FL 33912-1605 

Dear Mr. Heaton: 

The Division of Records and Reporting forwarded a copy of its annual 
icporting requirements, which your company returned with what appears to' be 
change on your MC and ALEC certificates. Your note advised that "due to acq 
and Fort Walton Beach markets 10/98, SW Florida is no longer appropriate/utilized."' 

request specifically that the name on your TXC Certificate No. 5 182 and ALEC Certj 
be changed from Wireless One Network, L.P. d/b/a Cellular One of Southwest Flo 
you wish the certificates to be in. You will need to include proof that the new name has'been 

' 

< 

If a name change is what you are requesting, you need to write the Commissi , . ' ,.c 

registered with the Florida Department of.State, Division of Corporations. , ,  

82/01/00, but did not pay 
lance for the 1999 RAF. 
st charges. Both returns 

~ 

S E E ,  FL 32399-0850 

E-mail: rontac@psrstrtcn.us 
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STATE OF FLO~IDA 

Commissioners: 

I SUSANF.CLARK 
I. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN 

E. LEON JACODS, JR. 
LILA A. h B E R  

Mr. Francis J. Heaton 
: DirectodExtemal Affairs 

Cellular One of Southwest Florida 
2100 Electronics Lane 
Fort Myers, FL 33912-1605 
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Dear Mr. Heaton: 

The Division of Records and Reporting forwarded a copy of its annual 
reporting requirements, which your company returned with what appears to be 
change on your IXC and ALEC certificates. Your note advised that “due to acquisition ofPensacola 
and Fort Walton Beach markets 10198, SW Florida is no longer appropriate 

If a name change is what you are requesting, you need to write the Co 
request specifically that the name on your IXC Certificate No. 5 182 and ALE 
be changed fiom Wireless One Network, L.P. d/b/a Cellular One of Southw 
you wish the certificates to be in. You will need to include proof that the new name has’been 
registered with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. 

Before I can recommend approval of a name change, a compqy must 
balance on the regulatory assessment fees. In this case, our records sho 
penalty and interest balance for the 1999 RAF. The company paid the fee 
the penalty and interest. The ALEC also has a $3.00 penalty and interest balance for the 1999 RAF. 
Cellular One paid the fee 02/08/00, but did not pay the penalty and interest charges. Both returns 
were due January 3 1,2000. 

. .  

E a  name change is not what you are requesting, please contact me. PI 
within 15 days fiom the date of this letter and let me know how you wi 
meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at 

. , , . , . . , 

. . .  . .  

An Amrmrlive Aelion/Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Wcbsilc htlp:/lwmv.floridapsr.ram Interort E-mail: con 



Ivir. Francis J. Heaton 
Page 2 
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